3ill, Jonathan

From: McCarthy, Miriam

Sent: 25 May 2004 09:04

To: McCann, Noel; Briscoe, Maura

Cc: Bill, Jonathan; Galloway, David; McGuire, Christine; Swann, Patricia; Moore, Janet
Subject: RE: INV/104/2004 - Interview with the Impartial Reporter

Dear all,

Just to confirm, we need section covering the Quality agenda, accountability within Trusts, and the steps In place to
introduce reporting of untoward events. Relevant Q&A material would be helpful also.

This briefing now needs to be with PO at 10 am tomorrow, so please try to get to me today.

Apoligies for tight timescale on this, but totally beyond our control

Mirtam

From: McCann, Noel

Sent: 24 May 2004 14:54

To: Briscoe, Maura

Cc: Bill, Jonathan; Galloway, David; McGuire, Christine; Swann, Patricia; Moore, Janet; McCarthy, Miriam
Subject: RE: INV/104/2004 - Interview with the Impartial Reporter

Maura

Undoubtedly there is - unfortunately | was unaware until | received Miriam's e-mail today that this
interview was taking place!

Christine/Pat - for briefing and a line on accountability please. Happy for your material to go direct to
Miriam.

Janet - can yod dust off something on quality for Miriam please”

NOEL
----- Original Message-----
From: Briscoe, Maura
Sent: 24 May 2004 11:39
To: McCarthy, Miriam; McCann, Noel
Subject: RE: INV/104/2004 - Interview with the Impartial Reporter

Happy to input, but the lead needs to be Noel's Direcotrate especially on the accountabillity/quality of Trusts.
Noel there must be a standard line on this??

From: McCarthy, Miriam

Sent: 24 May 2004 10:33

To: Briscoe, Maura; McCann, Noel

Subject: FW: INV/104/2004 - Interview with the Impartial Reporter
Maura/ Noel,

| am putting the briefing together on this. A big issue is the reporting of untoward incidents and the quality/
accountability of trusts. Could either of you give me a section on this and relevant Q&A.
Timeline is tight --needs to be at PO on Thursday

Happy to discuss
Miriam
| DHSSPS

From: Moore, Lisa
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Sent: 19 May 2004 11:13
To: McCarthy, Miriam

Cc: Campbell, Dr Henrietta; Hamilton, Andrew; Carson, lan; Mitchell, Elizabeth (Dr); Mock, Glenda DR; Suilivan,
Dean:; Gowdy, Clive; Shannon, Colm; Mulhern, Kevin; Gardner, Jeremy; Lindsay, Sharon; Carnew, Sholto
Subject: RE: INV/104/2004 - Interview with the Impartial Reporter

To all concerned

Please note the following changes in Minister's diary.

Interview with the Impartial Reporter on the death of Lucy Crawford.

1st pre-brief Tuesday 1 June @ 14.00 - 14.30 VCR
2nd pre-brief Thursday 3 June @ 15.00 - 15.15CB
Telephone Interview Thursday 3 June @ 15.15 - 15.30 CB

As Minister is in her constituency on the Friday we will need to have the briefing back in Private
Office by Thursday 27 May 2004.

Thanks
Lisa

From: Moore, Lisa

Sent; 18 May 2004 12:08

To: McCarthy, Miriam

Cc: Campbell, Dr Henrietta; Hamilton, Andrew: Carson, Ian; Mitchell, Elizabeth (Dr); Mock, Glenda DR;
sullivan, Dean; Gowdy, Clive; Shannon, Colm; Mulhern, Kevin; Gardner, Jeremy

Subject: INV/104/2004 - Interview with the Impartial Reporter

To all concerned
Please note the following in Minister's diary.

Interview with the Impartial Reporter on the death of Lucy Crawford.

The Interview has been scheduled for 25/06/04 at 15.30-15.45.
The 1st pre brief has been scheduled for 21/06/04 at 15.05-15.35.

The 2nd pre brief has been scheduled for 25/06/04 at 15.15-15.30.
A briefing request will be issued shortly.

Thanks
Lisa

DHSSPS
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